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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

FROM: KAREEMAH FOWLER, CITY CLERK 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 11, 2016 

SUBJECT: ADVISORY SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO STUDY AND RECOMMEND ALL REASONABLE AND 

VIABLE OPTIONS FOR THE PROPERTY KNOWN AS ELBEL GOLF COURSE AS A SHORT 

AND LONG TERM ASSET OF THE CITY OF SOUTH BEND, INDIANA.  

 
 

NOTICE 
 

The following meeting of the Special Advisory Committee for Elbel (Golf 

Course), 26595 Auten Road, South Bend, IN 46628  has been scheduled for the 

following dates:  

 

6:00 P.M.   

    

Council Informal Meeting Room, 4th Fl.        Wednesday, February 24, 2016  

 in the County-City Building, 227 W. 

Jefferson Blvd., South Bend, IN 46601. 

   

 

 

 
  

cc: Mayor Pete Buttigieg 

 Committee Meeting List 

  Media 
 

In advance of any or all meetings, the public is invited to submit questions for the 

committee’s consideration.  Please contact the Clerk’s Office with your questions by 

emailing Jennifer Coffman at jcoffman@southbendin.gov, or by phone at (574) 235-9221. 

 
NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS 

Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge. 

Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible 

http://www.southbendin.gov/
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